

















IF IT'S WORTH BUILDING, IT'S WORTH TESTING

Contents





This wishlist was generated on 12/09/2018, and contains the following Products:

24-9090/01

Automatic Soil Compactor BS 220-240V 50Hz 1Ph.

24-9000

BS Standard Compaction Mould 1000Cm Capacity.

24-9002

Standard Compaction Rammer 2.5kg BS1377

24-9150/01

Cbr-Test 50 Machine 50kN Capacity BS and ASTM Supplied with Stabilising Bar.

25-3518/01

Digital Tritest 50 Load Frame

24-9184

Penetration/Swell Dial Gauge ASTM.

24-9186

Penetration Dial Gauge BS

23-7150

Soil Colour Chart Set

23-6191/01

Bench-Mounting Mixer 5 Litre Capacity Complete with Bowl Beater and Whisk. 220-240V 50Hz 1Ph.

23-7502

Speedy Moisture Tester D2 Small 0-20% Moisture Range. Supplied Less Calcium Carbide

78-1225/01

100 Litre Drying Oven

25-0402

Consolidation Frame One Dimensional Consolidation Incremental Loading Device.

25-0506

Cutting Ring 75mm Cell.

Contents





25-0440

Dial Gauge 10mm Travel X 0.002mm Divisions.

35-2505

Crack Detection Microscope Magnification X 40 Measuring Range of 4mm In 0.02mm Divisions

35-4043

Gwt Permeability Kit 0-6 bar range Supplied In a carrying case.

36-5125/01

ADR Touch Control PRO 2000 Auto Compression Machine

35-2846

200mm "Demec" Mechanical Strain Gauge

36-3090/01

ADR Touch 2000 Semi-Automatic Compression Machine with Digital Readout.

46-6100/01

Asphalt Binder Analyser 220-240V 50/60 Hz

23-4200

Proctor/Core Cutter Extruder Frame and Hydraulic Jack. Extrudes 100mm/4 Inch Diameter Specimens

45-6310

Compaction Mould

45-6410

Compaction Pedestal BS 598

45-6460

Compaction Hammer

45-6810/01

Marshall Test 50

45-6850

Breaking Head (Marshall)

45-6890

Flow Meter ASTM

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 3 of 59

Contents

www.ele.com +44 (0) 01525 249 200



78-0860

50kN Clamped Boss Load Ring

82-5247

Portable Thermometer 100 ml







Automatic Soil Compactor BS 220-240V 50Hz 1Ph.

Code: 24-9090/01

Product Group: Automatic Compactors

Preset blow pattern ensures an even compaction, includes solid state controls for reliability and maintenance. An automatic digital counter resets to zero on the completion of a test. An selectable rammer with a drop height of 300-450mm, a selectable rammer weight of 2.5 or 4-5kg. A preset number of blows per layer can be set by thumb wheel control. A compaction rate of approximately 26 blows per minute. Accepts BS Standard Compaction and CBR moulds; also meets the requirements of BS1377. Voltage 220-240V 50hz 1ph.

Standards

BS 1377, EN 13286-2, EN 13286-47

Specification

Dimensions (I x w x h) 1650 x 410 x 700 mm Rammer BS/EN

Circular faced, 50 mm dia,

selectable

to 2.5 kg or 4.5 kg weight.

Rammer ASTM Circular faced, 2 in (50.8 mm)

selectable to 5.5 lb (2.5 kg) or

10 lb

(4.5 kg) weight.

Adjustable to 300 mm or 450 Drop BS/EN

Adjustable to 12 in (305 mm) Drop ASTM

or 18

in (457 mm)

150 Weight kg

Accessories



BS Cbr Mould Body.

Code: 24-9198

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200 **= +1 (800) 323 1242** Page 5 of 59







BS Extension Collar

Code: 24-9200



BS Solid Base or Top Plate

Code: 24-9204



BS Standard Compaction Mould 1000Cm Capacity.

Code: 24-9000

Alternatives



Automatic Soil Compactor BS 220-240V 60Hz 1Ph.

Code: 24-9090/06







BS Standard Compaction Mould 1000Cm Capacity.

Code: 24-9000

Product Group: BS/EN compaction test 2.5kg, Accessories for BS compaction and CBR

Plated steel standard compaction mould to BS 1377, comprising of a collar mould body and base plate with quick release wing nuts for easy dismantling.

Standards

BS 1377-4, BS 1924-2

Specification

Mould volume

Dimensions

Construction

Weight

1 litre

105 mm dia x 115.4 mm high All steel, threaded studs with

wing nuts, plated.

5.5 kg

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Standard Compaction Rammer 2.5kg BS1377

Code: 24-9002

Product Group: BS/EN compaction test 2.5kg

50mm diameter with 300mm drop, manufactured from corrosion protected steel.

Standards

BS 1377-4, BS 1924-2

Specification

Rammer 50 mm dia, 2.5 kg

Drop 300 mm

Guide Sleeve Machined steel tubing with air

pressure release holes

Finish Corrosion resistant

Weight kg 4.2

Alternatives



BS Compaction Rammer 4.5Kg Wt.

Code: 24-9004

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 8 of 59







Cbr-Test 50 Machine 50kN Capacity BS and ASTM Supplied with Stabilising Bar.

Code: 24-9150/01

Product Group: CBR Load Frames

- Single speed machine (BS/EN and ASTM)
- Rapid platen adjustment
- Complete with stabilising bar
- Compact, bench-mounting design
- Options for mechanical or electronic measurement

Designed for performing laboratory CBR tests to BS 1377, EN13286-47 and ASTM D1883, this bench mounting machine comprises a twin column frame incorporating a motorised drive system. Rapid adjustment of the platen is provided, which enables daylight to be taken up quickly and also close control of application of a seating load.

Standards

BS 1377, BS 1924, EN 13286-47, ASTM D1883, AASHTO T193

Specification

Dimensions (l x w x h) 550 x 400 x 1220 mm

Max vertical clearance800 mmHorizontal clearance255 mmPlaten diameter133 mmPlaten travel105 mmWeight kg80

Accessories



50kN Clamped Boss Load Ring

Code: 78-0860



50kN S-type Load Cell

Code: 27-1559

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 9 of 59







ASTM Cbr Mould Complete with Collar & Perferated Base

Code: 24-9228



BS Cbr Mould Body.

Code: 24-9198



BS Extension Collar

Code: 24-9200



BS Solid Base or Top Plate

Code: 24-9204



Cbr Penetration Piston (Adjustable).

Code: 24-9183

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







CBR Penetration Transducer 50mm Travel Fitted with 5 Pin Din Plug.

Code: 27-1705



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 10.0 kN

Code: 78-0460



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 2.0 kN

Code: 78-0060



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 28.0 kN

Code: 78-0760



Penetration Dial Gauge BS

Code: 24-9186

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Penetration Piston

Code: 24-9182



Penetration/Swell Dial Gauge ASTM.

Code: 24-9184

Alternatives



CBR-Test 50 Machine 50 kN Capacity BS and ASTM Supplied with Stabilising Bar.

Code: 24-9150/02



Cbr-Test 50 Machine 50kN Capacity BS and ASTM Supplied with Stabilising Bar.

Code: 24-9150/06



Cbr-Test 50 Machine 50kN Capacity BS and ASTM Supplied with Stabilising Bar.

Code: 24-9150/01

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 12 of 59

www.ele.com +44 (0) 01525 249 200





MultiPlex 50 Load Frame

Code: 25-3700/01

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Digital Tritest 50 Load Frame

Code: 25-3518/01

Product Group: Digital Tritest 50 Load Frame, CBR Load Frames, Triaxial Load Frames

- Microprocessor control
- Large on-board LED screen display
- Direct entry via a touch sensitive keyboard
- Rapid approach and return to datum of platen
- Fully variable speed, 0.00001 to 9.99999 mm/min
- Samples up to 100 mm diameter

This 50 kN capacity machine, designed primarily for triaxial testing of soil specimens up to 100 mm diameter x 200 mm long, comprises a rigid twin column construction with an integral fully variable microprocessor controlled drive unit and LCD display with a touch sensitive keyboard. The machine is normally bench mounted for ease of installation and operation.

The use of a microprocessor controlled drive system and keyboard entry provides the Digital Tritest 50 with a wide variety of features which include pause and speed reset during test, RS 232C, operator programming of speed and control functions, self test diagnostics and many other features.

A robustly constructed steel case houses the motor drive system with careful attention being given to the prevention of ingress of water or grit. All operating controls are mounted on the front panel of the machine, which is angled and recessed to prevent physical and environmental damage.

Standards

BS 1377-7, BS 1377-8, BS 1924-2, ASTM D1883, ASTM D2166, ASTM D2850, ASTM D4767, ASTM D7181, AASHTO T99, AASHTO T134, AASHTO T135, AASHTO T136, AASHTO T180, AASHTO T193, AASHTO T208, AASHTO T296, AASHTO T297

Further Information

Complete with RS 232C interface.

Specification

Capacity 50kN (11,200 lbf).

Speed Range English mode: 0.000001 to

0.399999 in/min.

Metric mode: 0.00001 to 9.99999 mm/min.

Rapid Approach Speed 1.0 in/min. (25 mm/min.).

www.ele.com +44 (0) 01525 249 200



Platen Travel 100mm (3.9"); limit switch

protection.

Platen Diameter 133 mm (5.2")

Vertical Clearance 910 mm, (36 .8") maximum; 305mm, (12") minimum.

Horizontal Clearance 364mm, (15.3").

Serial Interface RS232C; programmable baud

rate and protocol.

Overall Dimensions 500 x 500 x 1,470 mm, (19.7"

w. x 19.7" d. x 57.8" h).

Weight Net 100kg (220 lbs); Shpg.

136kg (300 lbs).

Accessories



50kN Clamped Boss Load Ring

Code: 78-0860



Adaptor kit, to perform CBR on the Tritest 50 load frame

Code: 25-3518/10



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 10.0 kN

Code: 78-0460



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 28.0 kN

Code: 78-0760

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 15 of 59







Clamped Boss Load Ring - 3.0 kN

Code: 78-0160



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 4.5 kN

Code: 78-0260

Alternatives



MultiPlex 50 Load Frame

Code: 25-3700/01



Versa-Loader

Code: 25-3525/02

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200





Penetration/Swell Dial Gauge ASTM.

Code: 24-9184

Product Group: Expansion (swell) Test Equipment, In-situ CBR, Conversion of In-situ to Laboratory CBR, Penetration Measurement

1 in travel x 0.0005 in divisions. Complete with rack extensions and chisel edge anvil.

Standards BS 1377, BS 1924







Penetration Dial Gauge BS

Code: 24-9186

Product Group: In-situ CBR, Conversion of In-situ to Laboratory CBR, Penetration Measurement

Complete with rack extensions and chisel edge anvil.25 mm travel x 0.01 mm divisions.

Standards BS 1377, BS 1924







Soil Colour Chart Set

Code: 23-7150

Product Group: Soil Colour Charts, Soil Color Charts

The Munsell Soil Colour Charts is an affordable way to evaluate the type of soil that is present within a given area. The book is set up to allow users to make soil Colour evaluations in the field quickly and easily. The soil classification system that has been developed around the Munsell Colour system is an established and accepted process to assign a soil type. This classification system has been used in the United States for more than 55 years to aid in the management and stewardship of natural resources. Through the use of the Munsell Soil Colour Charts, practitioners from a wide range of professions can share reliable and consistent information about the Colour of soils at a particular site with colleagues anywhere around the world. The Munsell Soil Colour Charts are used by a variety of industries and professions such as universities and high schools, forestry, forensics, environmental and soil science, building and contracting, landscaping, real estate, health departments, geology and archaeology.

Further Information

The following pages are included in the Munsell Soil Color Charts:

- Munsell 10R Soil Chart
- Munsell 10YR Soil Chart
- Munsell 2.5Y Soil Chart
- Munsell 2.5YR Soil Chart
- Munsell 5Y Soil Chart
- Munsell 5YR Soil ChartMunsell 7.5YR Soil
- 10Y 5GY Colours Olive greens Soil Chart
- Gley 1 & 2 (2 Separate Charts) Soil Charts
- Munsell 5R Individual Soil Chart
- Munsell 7.5R Individual Soil Chart
- "New" White Page, 7.5R, 10YR, & 2.5Y

Specification

Munsell Book of Soil Colour Charts

Durable binder contains 440 Munsell Colour Standards

- Featuring ISCC-NBS Colour names
- Munsell alpha-numeric notation

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200





Colour produced on water resistant substrate

Features Munsell notations for each color providing:

- Value (degree of lightness)
- Hue (Colour)
- Chroma (degree of saturation)

Used with medium, fine-grained, and coarse-grained rocks

Pages are cleanable and can be exposed to standard environmental conditions in the field

Dimensions

- Binder Size 150 mm x 196 mm x 25 mm
- Page Size 111 mm x 184 mm
- Weight 0.9 kg

Alternatives



Sand Grading Chart

Code: 23-7130

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242







Bench-Mounting Mixer 5 Litre Capacity Complete with Bowl Beater and Whisk. 220-240V 50Hz 1Ph.

Code: 23-6191/01

Product Group: Sample Mixers, Mixing, Sample

Mixers

The mixer has two electrically switched mixing speeds which obviates the need to switch off during speed selection. The mixing head comprises a beater which contra-rotates about a central shaft using planetary gearing. A lever-acting lifting device facilitates the insertion and removal of the bowl. This mixer is suitable for the mixing of soil samples, mortar, bituminous mixtures and associated materials where comparatively small samples are being prepared. Supplied with stainless steel bowl, beater and whisk.

Standards

BS 598-107, BS 1377-1, BS 1924-1, EN 12697-35

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

Specification

Dimensions 545 x 380 x 550 mm Beater Speeds (rpm) low, 136, 281, 580

intermediate, high

Central shaft speeds (rpm) low, 60, 124, 255

high

500 W Rated power Weight 20.2 kg

Accessories



Isomantle Electric Heater

Code: 45-5580/01

www.ele.com **= +1 (800) 323 1242** Page 21 of 59





Spares/Consumables



Stainless Steel Bowl 4.73 Litres.

Code: 23-6191/10

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200 = +1 (800) 323 1242







Speedy Moisture Tester D2 Small 0-20% Moisture Range. Supplied Less Calcium Carbide

Code: 23-7502

Product Group: Rapid method by Speedy Moisture Tester, Rapid method by Speedy Moisture Tester

Uses a technique based on the fact that water will react with calcium carbide to form a gas and that the quantity of gas formed is directly proportional to the water present. The gas pressure is indicated on a built-in pressure gauge. The pressure gauge calibrated in percentage of moisture. Has a moisture range of 0-20% with gauge divisions every 0.2%. Holds a sample size of 6 g. Includes an electronic balance of 200 g capacity x 0.1 g readability and is supplied in plastic carrying case.

Standards

ASTM D4944, AASHTO T217

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

Specification

ModelD2 SmallMoisture Range0 to 20%Gauge divisions0.20%Sample weight g6Weight complete kg5.5

Accessories



Calcium Carbide Powder 500G.

Code: 23-7700

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 23 of 59





Reagent for Speedy Moisture Testers. Pack of 12 Cans 500 G Each. (Calcium Carbide)

Code: 23-7702



Speedy Calibration Unit Self Contained Unit.

Code: 23-7600

Alternatives



Speedy Moisture Tester D2 Large 0-20% Moisture Range. Supplied Less Calcium Carbide

Code: 23-7452



Speedy Moisture Tester G2 Large 0-50% Moisture Range. Supplied Less Calcium Carbide

Code: 23-7462

= +1 (800) 323 1242 www.ele.com Page 24 of 59





Page 25 of 59



100 Litre Drying Oven

Code: 78-1225/01

Product Group: Oven Drying Method, Oven Drying

Method, Oven Drying Method

Standards

BS 2648, BS 598, BS 1377, BS 1924

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

Alternatives



150 Litre Drying Oven

Code: 78-1235/01



225 Litre Drying Oven

Code: 78-1250/01



50 Litre Drying Oven

Code: 78-1215/01



Drying Oven 425 Litre Capacity

Code: 78-0135/01

+44 (0)1525 249 200 **= +1 (800) 323 1242** www.ele.com







Consolidation Frame One Dimensional Consolidation Incremental Loading Device.

Code: 25-0402

Product Group: Consolidation Apparatus, Table Top Consolidation Apparatus

- High capacity 8800 kPa on 50 mm diameter specimens using 11:1 beam ratio
- Triple beam ratio, 9:1, 10:1, 11:1
- Compact unit ensures maximum space saving

The ELE Oedometer is rigidly constructed to ensure minimum frame distortion. The frame is designed to load the specimen through a yoke assembly and one of three alternative beam ratios. The beam is fitted with a counterbalance weight and beam support jack. The cell platform will accept the complete range of ELE consolidation cells and is fitted with a central spigot to ensure accurate centring of the cell under the loading yoke. Dimensions without hanger 711 x 203 x 508 mm (l x w x h). Weight 24 kg.

Standards

ASTM D2435, ASTM D4546, AASHTO T216, ASTM D3877, BS 1377-5

Further Information

Supplied without dial gauge and weights.

Specification

Load Capacity 48 tons/sq. ft. (5,14 8 kPa) on

2.5" (63 mm) diam. samples.

Loading Beam Cast aluminum;

counterbalanced; 9:1,10:1 and

11:1 ratios.

Frame Cast aluminum; integral beam

support jack; plated steel and

platform.

Dimensions 203 x 711 x 508 mm, (8" w. x

28" d. x 20" h).

excluding weight hanger.

Weight 24 KG

Accessories

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 26 of 59







16 Ton Weight Set

Code: 25-0544



2.416" Fixed Ring Consolidometer

Code: 25-0480



2.5" Floating Ring Consolidometer

Code: 25-0530



Consolidation Cell Complete 2.5 Inch Diameter Sample. Inc. Porous Discs and Cutting Ring.

Code: 25-0479



Consolidation Cell Complete 50mm Diameter Sample.

Code: 25-0455



Consolidation Cell/ Oedometer Complete 75mm Diameter Sample

Code: 25-0503

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 27 of 59







Floor Mounting Stand.

Code: 25-0429



Mechanical Dial Indicator - 0.4" Range

Code: 88-4070



Mechanical Dial Indicator - 1.0" Range Counter Clockwise Movement

Code: 88-4120



Mechanical Dial Indicator - 10 mm Range

Code: 88-4080



Mechanical Dial Indicator - 25 mm Range Counter Clockwise Movement

Code: 88-4130



Set of Weights 100Kg Total Weight.

Code: 25-0408

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 28 of 59







Weight Set A

Code: 25-0535



Weight Set B

Code: 25-0537

Spares/Consumables



Electronic Digital Indicator, 0.600"/15 mm range

Code: 88-4210

Alternatives



Pneumatic Consolidation Apparatus

Code: 25-0560

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Cutting Ring 75mm Cell.

Code: 25-0506

Product Group: BS EN consolidation cells and accessories, Fixed Ring Consolidation

Standards BS 1377-5

Accessories



Consolidation Cell/ Oedometer Complete 75mm Diameter Sample

Code: 25-0503







Dial Gauge 10mm Travel X 0.002mm Divisions.

Code: 25-0440

Product Group: Measurement of Horizontal and Vertical Movement, Vertical settlement measurement, Direct/Residual Shear Apparatus

Spares/Consumables



Electronic Digital Indicator, 0.600"/15 mm range

Code: 88-4210



Vertical Dial Indicator, English

Code: 25-0445

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Crack Detection Microscope Magnification X 40 Measuring Range of 4mm In 0.02mm Divisions

Code: 35-2505

Product Group: Crack Detection, Crack Detection

Microscope

Specifically designed for measuring crack width in concrete, this high definition microscope operates via an adjustable light source provided by high power batteries.

Supplied in a pocket sized carrying case.

Specification

MagnificationX 35 .Measuring Range4 mm.Divisions0.02 mm.

Dimensions 1.5" x 3.5" x 6" (40 x 90 x 15 0

mm) in case.

Weight Net 19.4 oz. (55 0 g).

Alternatives



Calibrated Crack Monitor

Code: 35-2510

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 32 of 59







Gwt Permeability Kit 0-6 bar range Supplied In a carrying case.

Code: 35-4043

Product Group: Permeability of Concrete

The Water Permeability Test Kit is a portable unit capable of measuring in-situ permeability. It has a dual measuring range of 0 - 1.5 bar or 0 - 6 bar. Consisting of a sealed water reservoir and all necessary attachments, the unit is supplied complete in a carrying case. Dimensions $460 \times 310 \times 100$ mm (l x w x h).

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 33 of 59







ADR Touch Control PRO 2000 Auto Compression Machine

Code: 36-5125/01

Product Group: General Purpose Compression

Machines

The ADR Touch Control PRO is supplied complete with safety gates ready for testing 300×150 mm diameter cylinders. When used for cube testing distance pieces of the appropriate size must be ordered separately.

Further Information

Not available for sale in the USA

The ADR Touch Control PRO will deliver all the features and quality of the established ADR-Auto range, with its 20 year history, but with a new sleek design and additional capabilities. The console assembly consists of an ADR Touch Control PRO and power base which can be used with all existing concrete and cement frames

USER INTERFACE

The new ADR Touch Control PRO has an improved user interface providing a high quality platform for testing that will enhance the performance of our compression machines. It now has a larger 7-inch colour touch screen with a higher definition display, allowing easier observation of test progress. A favourites option is also available, allowing users to save the most common set-ups for immediate access, without the need for navigating through selection menus.

USER FLEXIBILITY

The ADR Touch Control PRO has a unique flexible head with rotation capabilities of 75-degrees and a 45-degree tilt, improving usability and comfort for individual users. It is available with four languages English, Spanish, Portuguese and French, making it even more user-friendly and accessible to a wider audience. The new LAN connectivity feature lets the operator use the PC based APP (ELE Logger) to download test results away from the test area. User flexibility has also increased with the new ADR Touch Control PRO as it can now be operated remotely, so tests can be initiated away from the test area. Many issues can be resolved quickly by our service team through the new remote diagnostics feature and updating to the latest version of software has never been easier.

COMPATIBILITY

The all new dual sensor capabilities allow users to test both concrete and cement samples on one frame. The ADR Touch Control PRO is compatible with all existing compression frames and upgrade kits are also available. The upgrade kits can be used to convert existing ADR-Auto consoles to the new Automatic Digital Control Readout.

TESTING TIMES

The new generation ADR Compression Machines have an increased control over the pace rate, which allows users to run the pace rate higher than average, but still within standard. This produces an average time saving of 10% for a typical 150mm cube sample.

ELECTRICAL





Reduced component count and no wire design results in increased reliability and serviceability. New low voltage interlocks and e-stop has increased safety. The ADR Touch Control Pro has the latest Arm Core Processor technology which has improved the processing power and speed.

Specification

Capacity 2000 kN
Cubes (Concrete) Up to 200 mm
Cylinders (Concrete) Up to 160 x 320 mm

Blocks n/a
TFV and ACV Yes

Voltage Supply 220-240 V 50 Hz 1 Ph

Frame Type Welded
Max vert. Clearance 375 mm
Max hor. Clearance 355 mm

Platen Sizes Lower , Upper 222 mm Overall Dimensions 450 x 780 x 1225 mm

Accessories



100 kN Flexural Fitting Kit ADR Auto for 220 - 240 V AC, 50 Hz, 1 ph

Code: 37-6135/01



100 kN Flexural Fitting Kit ADR Auto for 220 - 240 V AC, 60 Hz, 1 ph

Code: 37-6135/06



2000 kN Load Calibration Device complete with Handheld Readout Unit & Calibration Certificate ISO376

Code: 37-8315

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 35 of 59







Flexible Hose

Code: 5038B0027



Impact Printer Rs232 Serial Connection. Supplied Complete with 1 Paper Roll.

Code: 37-4859/01



Standard Distance Piece - 100 mm Depth

Code: 37-5100



Standard Distance Piece - 20 mm Depth

Code: 37-4980



Standard Distance Piece - 50 mm Depth

Code: 37-5000

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Standard Distance Piece - 60 mm Depth

Code: 37-5020



Standard Distance Piece - 80 mm Depth

Code: 37-5050

Spares/Consumables



Pressure transducer, 0-700bar, 0.05 to 10v DC Output

Code: 6014A0062

Alternatives



ADR Touch Control PRO 2000 Auto Compression Machine

Code: 36-5125/06



ADR Touch Control PRO 2000 Auto Compression Machine

Code: 36-5125/02

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 37 of 59







200mm "Demec" Mechanical Strain Gauge

Code: 35-2846

Product Group: Strain Gauge

This gauge is ideal for monitoring cracks and strains in a number of structure types.

Standards

BS 1881-206







ADR Touch 2000 Semi-Automatic Compression Machine with Digital Readout.

Code: 36-3090/01

Product Group: General Purpose Compression Machines

- 2000 kN/450 000 lbf capacity
- Tests 150 and 100 mm concrete cubes or cylinders up to 320 x 160 mm diameter
- Incorporates an ADR touch digital readout with rugged electrically driven hydraulic power pack with manual pace control as standard.
- · High stability welded construction steel frame.
- Fitted with front and rear gates for operator protection.
- Maximum vertical clearance between upper & lower platen 340mm and horizontal distance is 325 mm
- Supplied with 222 mm dia removable lower platen marked for centering of cube and cylinder specimens.

Incorporating the ADR Touch digital readout, the machines are designed to test cubes and cylinders in accordance with most International Standards. Supplied fitted for cylinder testing with safety gates. When used for cube testing appropriate distance pieces according to the size of specimen to be tested are required and must be ordered separately.

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

The Standard range of compression machines has been designed to meet the need for a simple, economic and reliable means of testing concrete.

Whilst delivering all the features and reputation of the established ADR Series with its extensive design history, the new and improved user interface provides a high quality platform for testing that enhances the performance of ELE's compression machines.

New, sophisticated electronics further the benefits of simplified operation, whilst delivering the highest levels of accuracy in testing concrete and cement/mortar samples, satisfying the needs of Quality Control Managers, Lab Managers and Technicians.

ACCURACY & SAVINGS

The new ADR Touch Series, with 145mm (5.7") high resolution QVGA touch screen interface and intuitive menu-driven operation, reduces the time taken to set up the machine and perform tests, reducing the time to train staff by up to 25%.

- Up to 6 sample types can be set as favorites, enabling one-touch set up for repeat testing.
- Full, QWERTY touch pad for input of test data.

+44 (0)1525 249 200



Most testing errors produce lower strength results. Noncompliant loading rates can generate errors in measured strength. The user interface includes real-time display of load vs. time, further ensuring accurate and consistent test results and providing "goodness of test" data to improve traceability in your QC operations.

TRACEABILITY & DATA QUALITY

The ADR range now provides improved data quality and traceability in due diligence cases - it is now possible to demonstrate traceability all the way from the machine/user to the accreditation body, increasing your reputation and peace of mind - all test results now come complete with the machine serial number attached.

- Enhanced USB data communications between PC and machine eliminating the need for download software.
- Two gigabytes of storage memory.
- Full customization of sample sizes stress calculations are automatically recalculated.

USER SAFETY

With full safety gates as standard, total systems diagnostics, ram run-out switches and overload warnings ensure the safety of your employees and the reliability of your machine.

Specification

Testing Standards BS EN ISO 7500-1, ASTM E4

Capacity 2000 kN
Cubes (Concrete) Up to 150 mm
Cylinders (Concrete) Up to 160 x 320 mm

Blocks n/a

Flexural Testing Via Flexural Frame

TFV and ACV Yes

Voltage Supply 220-240V 50/60 Hz 1Ph.

Frame Type Welded
Max vert. Clearance 340 mm
Max hor. Clearance 325 mm

Platen Sizes Lower, Upper 222 mm

Max Ram Travel 50 mm

Accessories



100kN Flexural Fitting Kit (ADR) Used for Connecting Flexural Frames to ADR Compression Machines.

Code: 37-6138

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 40 of 59







2000 kN Load Calibration Device complete with Handheld Readout Unit & Calibration Certificate ISO376

Code: 37-8315



ADR Touch Head for Compression Machines

Code: 37-5951/09



Flexible Hose

Code: 5038B0027



Impact Printer Rs232 Serial Connection. Supplied Complete with 1 Paper Roll.

Code: 37-4859/01



Standard Distance Piece - 100 mm Depth

Code: 37-5100

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Standard Distance Piece - 20 mm Depth

Code: 37-4980



Standard Distance Piece - 50 mm Depth

Code: 37-5000



Standard Distance Piece - 60 mm Depth

Code: 37-5020



Standard Distance Piece - 80 mm Depth

Code: 37-5050

Spares/Consumables



Pressure transducer, 0-700bar, 0.05 to 10v DC Output

Code: 6014A0062

Alternatives

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 42 of 59





Page 43 of 59



ADR Touch 1500 Compression Machine with Digital Readout.

Code: 36-0720/01

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242







Asphalt Binder Analyser 220-240V 50/60 Hz

Code: 46-6100/01

Product Group: Ignition Method

Designed to measure the asphalt binder content of hot mix asphalt (HMA) using loss on ignition, in accordance with AASHTO T 308-10, ASTM D6307-10 and BSEN 12697-39:2012.

Further Information

The integral microprocessor controlled weighing and calculation system is configurable to allow variations to the standard test method. Test result reports are available in both printed and software format. The high temperature afterburner minimises the production of noxious waste fumes. Supplied complete with 2 sets of sample baskets.

Features:

- Designed to measure asphalt binder content by loss on ignition
- Avoids health, environmental and waste management issues
- Avoids the expense associated with older solvent extraction methods
- Reduced emissions due to high temperature afterburner
- Controlled via a multi-lingual touchscreen interface
- English, Spanish, French, Chinese, Italian and Russian language display
- Other languages are available to order
- Automatic calculation of final sample weight and binder % result
- Adjustable aggregate correction factor
- Average test times from 20 mins for 6 mm aggregates, to 45 mins for 40 mm aggregates
- Permanent (dot-matrix) printed reports
- USB data output compatible with most spread sheets
- Easy naming, storage and recall of recipes that can be transferred between units
- Simplified menu structure with secure 'Supervisor' and 'Operator' settings
- Metal waste gas extraction pipe
- Factory fitted thermocouple access port, if temperature calibration is to be carried out
- Precise weight measurements, displayed to 0.1g resolution
- Capacity for large sample sizes for more accurate results (max. sample is 4.5kg)

Specification

Max Temp (°C) 750

Dimensions: Internal (HxWxD) 220 x 450 x 350 mm Dimensions: External (HxWxD) 980 x 600 x 775 mm

Type Bench-top

Thermocouple type K
Max power (W) 8000

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 44 of 59







Proctor/Core Cutter Extruder Frame and Hydraulic Jack. Extrudes 100mm/4 Inch Diameter Specimens

Code: 23-4200

Product Group: Soil Extruders, Accessories for manual and automatic compaction

Adaptor plates will be supplied; extrudes samples from BS Compaction Mould, Proctor Mould 100 mm, Core Cutter and Marshall Mould. Maximum extrusion force 20kn.

Standards

BS 1377-1

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

Accessories

Steel Block

Code: 45-6463



Alternatives

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







38mm Hand Operated Hydraulic Sample Extruder with Trimming Knife 38mm Split Former & Cutting Tool.

Code: 23-4090



Cbr/Core Cutter Extruder Frame and Hydraulic Jack Extrudes 150mm/6 Inch Diameter Specimens.

Code: 23-4250



Marshall Test 50

Code: 45-6810/01



Marshall Test 50

Code: 45-6810/06

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Compaction Mould

Code: 45-6310

Product Group: Accessories for manual and automatic compaction, Asphalt Compaction Mould

Comprising of mould body, baseplate and combined

filling/extraction collar.

Standards

EN 12697-30, ASTM D6926, AASHTO T245

Specification

Construction Machined seamless steel

forming mold;

base and collar.

Finish Plated for rust resistance. 4" (101.6 mm) i.d. x 3" (76.2 Dimensions

mm) internal

h. with base.

Net 6 lbs. (2.7 kg). Weight

+44 (0)1525 249 200 www.ele.com







Compaction Pedestal BS 598

Code: 45-6410

Product Group: Manual Compaction

Comprising a 300 mm sq \times 25 mm thick steel plate complete with 4 tie rods and securing nuts. A mould clamp and hammer guide are fitted to the plate. The unit is supplied complete with a laminated hardwood block.

Standards

EN 12697-30

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







Compaction Hammer

Code: 45-6460

Product Group: Manual Compaction, Stability

Compaction Hammer

Satisfies BS 598. The hammer has a 4535 g sliding

weight with a free fall of 457 mm.

Standards

EN 12697-30, ASTM D6926, AASHTO T245

Specification

 Tamping Face
 3-7/8" (98 mm) diam.

 Hammer
 10 lb. (4.54 kg).

 Drop
 18" (457 mm).

Construction Machined steel; cast aluminum

handle.

Weight Net 16 lbs. (7.2 kg).

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200 = +







Marshall Test 50

Code: 45-6810/01

Product Group: Marshall Load Frames

- Geared screwjack and motor drive
- Precise speed
- Internal limit switch for both directions of travel
- Easy to use controls

This bench-mounting mechanical load frame is ruggedly constructed to encompass the strain and loads involved with the test. The unit is compact in size and can be quickly installed on a bench top, requiring only a power point. It has been designed for simple operation, is easy to clean and requires minimum maintenance.

Standards

EN 12697-34

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

Load frame, 50 kN capacity. Supplied without Breaking Head. For 220 - 240 V AC, 50 Hz, 1 ph.

Accessories



250 Asphalt Probe

Code: 47-0202/10



30 L Heating Bath with Led Display Cover

Code: 45-6550/01

www.ele.com **= +1 (800) 323 1242** Page 50 of 59







50kN Clamped Boss Load Ring

Code: 78-0860



50kN S-type Load Cell

Code: 27-1559



Breaking Head (Marshall)

Code: 45-6850



Flow Meter BS/EN

Code: 45-6880

Alternatives



Digital Asphalt Thermometer

Code: 47-0202



DSU Electronic Readout and Control System 110 V AC 60

Code: 27-1300/02

+44 (0)1525 249 200



Page 52 of 59



DSU Electronic Readout and Control System 220 - 240 V AC 50/60 Hz

Code: 27-1300/01



Proctor/Core Cutter Extruder Frame and Hydraulic Jack. Extrudes 100mm/4 Inch Diameter Specimens

Code: 23-4200

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200 = +1 (800) 323 1242







Breaking Head (Marshall)

Code: 45-6850

Product Group: Accessories for the Marshall test

Complete with gauge disc. Supplied without flow

meter.

Standards EN 12697-34

Accessories



250 Asphalt Probe

Code: 47-0202/10



30 L Heating Bath with Led Display Cover

Code: 45-6550/01



50kN S-type Load Cell

Code: 27-1559

Alternatives



250 Asphalt Probe

Code: 47-0202/10

www.ele.com +44 (0)1525 249 200







30 L Heating Bath with Led Display Cover

Code: 45-6550/01



50kN S-type Load Cell

Code: 27-1559







Flow Meter ASTM

Code: 45-6890

Product Group: Accessories for the Marshall test

Dial gauge graduated 0.001 inches with 1 inch travel. Supplied with stem brake unit and flow meter ${\bf r}$ pedestal.

Standards

EN 12697-34

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA







50kN Clamped Boss Load Ring

Code: 78-0860

Product Group: Clamped Boss Load Rings, Digital Tritest 50 Load Frame, Load Measurement, Proving Rings, Accessories for the Marshall test, Accessories for the Marshall Test, CBR-Test 50 Machine, Load Measurement, CBR Loading Press, Hand-Operated, Force measurement

Calibrated in compression.

Standards EN 12697-34

Specification

Capacity - kN 50
Capacity - kgf 5000
Capacity - lbf 11,200
Typical Design Sensitivity - 45.5

kN/div

Typical Design Sensitivity 4.54

- Kgf/div

Typical Design Sensitivity - 10.18

Ibf/div

Overall Height 9.76" (248 mm)

Approx Weight 6.35 kg

Accessories



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 10.0 kN

Code: 78-0460



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 2.0 kN

Code: 78-0060

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 56 of 59







Clamped Boss Load Ring - 28.0 kN

Code: 78-0760



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 3.0 kN

Code: 78-0160



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 4.5 kN

Code: 78-0260



Digital Proving Ring, 11,200 lbs (50.0 kN)

Code: 78-0864

Spares/Consumables



Spare Dial Indicator for Load Rings

Code: 78-5461

Alternatives



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 10.0 kN

Code: 78-0460

= +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 57 of 59 www.ele.com







Clamped Boss Load Ring - 2.0 kN

Code: 78-0060



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 28.0 kN

Code: 78-0760



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 3.0 kN

Code: 78-0160



Clamped Boss Load Ring - 4.5 kN

Code: 78-0260



Digital Proving Ring, 11,200 lbs (50.0 kN)

Code: 78-0864





Portable Thermometer 100 ml

Code: 82-5247

Product Group: Portable Dial-type Thermometers

50 mm diameter dial with a 180 mm long stem.

Further Information

NOT AVAILABLE FOR SALE IN THE USA

www.ele.com # +44 (0)1525 249 200 # +1 (800) 323 1242 Page 59 of 59